Barquilla dela Santa Maria

BULLETIN of the Catholic Record Society~

Diocese of Columbus

April, 2014

St. Joseph Church, LaRue, after the additions in front and rear.

St. Joseph Parish, LaRue, Marion County

1864-2004
(Concluded, from Vol. XXXIX, No. 3)

St. Joseph a Parish

On September 1, 1883 the house and lot north
of the church were purchased by Most Rev. William
Henry Elder (Coadjutor to Archbishop Purcell) from
Margaret Smallwood & John M. Smallwood her
husband for $1,500 “In trust for the use & benefit
of the Roman Catholic Congregation of St. Joseph
of LaRue.”® This prepared for the arrival in March,
1884, of Rev. John B. Dickhaus as LaRue’s first
resident pastor. The resident pastors in the earlier
days (and some of the later ones) were responsible

for various missions and stations at differents times,
which provided a little financial support to help the
small congregation at LaRue but created a sometimes
heavy burden on the pastor. These were St.
Lawrence O’Toole at Caledonia (eastern Marion
County, beyond Marion), Our Lady of Lourdes at
Ada (northwestern Hardin County, beyond Kenton),
and stations at Dunkirk (northern Hardin County),
Forest (northeast Hardin), Mt. Victory (southern
Hardin), and Richwood (Union County). All of these
could be reached by railroad.
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Changes in the various missions were effected
throughout the years. During the pastorate of Father
Brinker (1919-1923), Ada was removed from the
responsibility of the pastors of La Rue. According
to one account, Father Westerhaus (1933-1942)
lived principally at Ada, but the annual directories
indicate he lived at LaRue. (Cecilia Snyder was
organist in his time.) From 1942 until 1951 a total
of eleven pastors or administrators were placed in
charge of the congregation. Certainly thiswas a
“lost decade,” with no consistent leadership.

Early in 1945 the parishes and missions in
Marion and Kenton counties became part of the
Diocese of Columbus. (The decree establishing the
new diocesan boundaries was issued by the
Apostolic Delegate on January 12, 1945.) Atthat
time St. Joseph congregation comprised some 94
souls in twenty families. The pastor, Rev. William J.
Meyer, C.PP.S., also had charge of the twenty souls
at St. Lawrence O’Toole mission in Caledonia. The
care of Caledonia was turned over to St. Mary Parish
in Marion in February, 1949.2

The Church

We have a fairly good record of the continuous
improvements that were lovingly made to little St.
Joseph church through the years.

The church had a foot of water in it during the
great flood on Easter Sunday, March 24, 1913.

Father Brinker made improvements to the
rectory and redecorated the church, obtaining an
old altar from Kenton. His successor Father Kelly
put a hardwood floor in the church and made a center
aisle in the church instead of the former two small
side aisles.

One of the first acts of Rev. William J. Meyer,
C.PP.S,, as pastor in 1945 was to obtain permission
from Bishop Ready to replace the pews in the
church. He claimed the existing ones were the same
pews, though often repaired, that had been installed
in “1862” “and are of the small or half type pews.”
With new pews the church would seat 97. He also
wanted to modify the stairway and straighten and
service the floor, at a total cost of $1,600.2
Permission for this work was granted. He also

Later Pastors of LaRue

1884 Rev. John B. Dickhaus, resident

1884-85 Revs. Anthony Siebenfoercher and
Michael B. Brown of Kenton

1885-87 Rev. Joseph Stoeppelmann, resident

1887 Rev. John J. Cunningham

1887-89 Rev. William C. Conway, resident

1889-90 Revs. William C. Conway and
Michael J. Loney of Bellefontaine

1890-93 Rev. Thomas F. Walsh of Marion

1893-94 Rev. Joseph M. Denning of Marion

1894-99 Rev. John G. Venneman, pastor at
Marysville, often baptized at LaRue

1894-97 Rev. James J. Molloy of Marion

1898-00 Rev. Edward Ryan, of Bellefontaine

1901-04 Rev. John O. Cotter

1905-08 Rev. James Ryan, of Kenton*

1908-12 Rev. James Ryan, resident

1913-19 Rev. Edward J. Creager, resident

1919-23 Rev. John J. Brinker

1923 Rev. Louis Abt

1923-33 Rev. John L. Kelly, resident

1933-42 Rev. Henry B. Westerhaus, resident

1942-43 Rev. Cletus A. Rieger, resident

1943 Rev. Frederick Laudick, C.PP.S.,
administrator

1943-47 Rev. William J. Meyer, C.PP.S.

1947 Rev. Edward Healy of Kenton

1947 Rev. Edmund B. McCormick, adm.

1947-48 Rev. Felix Cleary, administrator

1949 Rev. Aloysius Dillon, SS.CC., of
Mt. Gilead, administrator

1949-50 Rev. Edward Healy, administrator

1950 Rev. Francis B. Kaminsky, adm.

1950 Rev. Raymond Totten

1950-51 Rev. Ambrose Metzger of Kenton

1951-55 Rev. Carl L. Heilman

1955-60 Rev. Raymond J. Carter

1960-66 Rev. William C. Patterson

1966-67 Rev. John J. O’Rourke

1967-69 Rev. Thomas L. McLaughlin

1969-70 Rev. Clement Faistl

1970-74 Rev. Robert E. Schneider

1974-76 Rev. Francis P. Miller

1976-81 Rev. William J. Metzger

1981-91 Rev. Dean Mathewson

1991-94 Rev. Joseph Losh
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obtained an electric organ for the church.

Immediately upon his arrival as pastor in 1955,
Father Carter obtained permission to have the church
refinished and to add a sacristy and social hall to the
rear. The cost was some $4,000.%

In 1950 the LaRue congregation began to
receive substantial monetary assistance from the
Diocese for the various improvements to the
property. The parish was included in the new
cooperative plan set up by Father Kulp that year, so
itwould receive funds from the diocesan missionary
appeal.?* In February, 1959, the Diocese sent St.
Joseph Parish $1,000 from the Flood Relief
Collection, to help victims and to help repair any
damage to church property.® Assistance from the
Diocesan Development Fund was sent at the end of
1959 and 1960 and $1,000 was sent in January,
1962 and again in January, 1963.

In January of 1960 Father Patterson received
permission to remodel the church, replacing the
vestibule with a center entrance flanked by rooms
across the front, with a new stone facade. The cost
was $500. Brother Maurus Wolf made sculptures
for the new facade.

In June, 1963 permission was given to construct
an addition to the rear of the social hall, which was
attached to the rear of the church, about fifty feet
long or as far as building regulations would permit.
This comprised two classrooms and cost about
$4,000.28 This was under construction in 1964.
Bishop Issenmann came to LaRue to bless the new
addition in 1965 and to celebrate the parish
centennial. At this time he cancelled the debt of
$5,000 the parish owed to the diocese.

New Stations of the Cross were donated by
the family of a deceased parishioner in 1966.

Religious Education

The surviving record of religious education in
LaRue is rather spotty. We have made note of the
following.

In 1880 Father Siebenfoercher complained that
he had never seen a place where parents were so
negligent in sending children to catechism, and where
children were so extremely backward in coming to

The rectory at LaRue, purchased in 1883

instructions, and thirdly where among so many
people it was so difficult to find someone to hear the
catechism lessons in the absense of a priest, asat La
Rue.?” Later that year Father Dexter spent a week
in LaRue instructing the children.?

In the mid-1940s Father Meyer gave religious
education once a week using rooms in the public
high school. But by 1949 the Sisters of Charity were
coming from Marion on Sudays to give catechism
classes.?® The Sisters had first come to Marion in
1875 but no record has been found of their firstarrival
in LaRue. They continued this practice and in the
late 1960s the Sisters were teaching eight grades,
using rooms in the public school across the street
from the church. By 1975 there was only one Sister
(Sister Margaret), but she had the cooperation of
eight lay women and one lay man: Agnes Miller, Sally
Pinchock, Pat Dean, Margaret Juzwiak, Carol
Scharf, Jeanette Dean, Millie Hartie, John Juzwiak,
and Cindy Bookman.*®

Inthe late 1970s the mission provided only very
limited catechesis; all children in grades 1 through 8
were taught together, and, according to some
parents, very little was taught. This situation was
improved as time went on. Life Teenandthe CYO
became active in LaRue.

Organizations and Education for Adults
Our record of organizations for adults is even
sparser than that of religious education. There was
anAltar Society as early as 1879, as noted by Father
Siebenfoercher in his Catholic Local News. Father
Brinker revived this society in the early 1920s. About
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Bishop Elwell speaks during a Confirmation ceremony at LaRue
(Courtesy of the Archives, Diocese of Columbus)

1948 Father Cleary began the parish Council of
Catholic Women, with Ann Benson as first president.
Father Healy started the Holy Name Society and a
study club for young married couples. In1971 (the
year of the earliest surviving Status Animarum
reports) the parish hosted an adult religious education
program and a sacramental program, both run by
Sisters from Kenton. A Bible study program was
begun in January, 1972. There also was a\Women’s
Guild, which was the only adult organization that
continued to operate until the parish was closed. Its
officers in 1975 were Millie Harris, Rose Erdy,
Marsha Thompson, and Margaret Juzwiak.

In the 1980s and 1990s it was obvious that “a
great need for re-evangelization” existed.®! Parish
renewal projects were begun. Weekly classes for
adults were held on Sunday mornings; Lenten
discussions were held on weekday evenings. The
Life in the Spirit Seminar was employed. Members
of St. Joseph were invited to Kenton and Marion
for Bible study. Father Mathewson encouraged
some 130 known fallen-away Catholics to return to

the faith via mailings and personal contact and had
some small success. But as the parish population
dropped, the programs became fewer.

Later years

Father Healy in 1949, due to the “wholehearted
desire of the parishioners” started offering a second
Mass on Sunday mornings.® It apparently was
during Father Metzger’s days that the early Mass
on Sunday morning was moved to Saturday evening.

As pastor from 1967 to 1969, Father
McLaughlin drove to Marion Catholic High School
to teach, but still found the job an easy one. There
were about 70 families and about 210 persons
attended the two Sunday Masses. About half the
parishioners lived in Richwood in Union County,
where he offered Mass on weekdays. By 1981 the
parish’s Saturday evening Mass was being offered
in Richwood (in Stotchek’s Funeral Home as of
1991). Later in the *90s the Saturday Mass was
moved back to St. Joseph Church.

A Parish Council existed from at least 1971.
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Some of the presidents through the years were John
Myers of Richwood, Ed. Benson, Mary Dutton, Stan
Juzwiak, Fred Dutton, and Wendy Crabtree.

In 1974 the parish had no debt and $14,500
cashonhand. In 1975 a parish directory was issued,
listing some 86 households, including 29 with
Richwood addresses. Parish council members were
William Middlesworth, Mary Buyer, Mary Scharf,
Rose Erdy, Stan Juzwiak, Carl Rubeck, Jim
Thompson, Ray Clark, Terry Hartle, John Myers,
Agnes Miller, and Roy Buyer.

In 1975 the lot and house adjoining the church
on the south, which had belonged to a parishioner
who died, was purchased at a cost of $7,500.

The mission faltered in the late 1970s.
Attendance at Sunday Mass dropped from about
200 to a low of 77 in 1981 but then recovered to
148in 1989. After that year attendance dropped
slowly and through the 1990s was about one
hundred. In 2003 the October count was only sixty-
six. Father Losh continued to offer a weekend Mass
in Richwood even though attendance dropped to
about ten.

When Father Losh was scheduled to retire on
July 12,2004, Bishop Griffin had no priest to send
to LaRue to replace him. The Marion Vicariate
planning process had already identified the closing
of St. Joseph Parish as a necessary step at some
future date. Having consulted the Presbyterial
Council on May 20, 2004, Bishop Griffin suppressed
the parish effective July 13, 2004. Since the parish
had never had any defined boundaries, the Bishop
left the former members free to choose what parish
they would now attend.** Those who moved to
Immaculate Conception Parish in Kenton took with
them an outdoor statue of St. Joseph with the Christ
Child, which now stands on the east side of
Immacualte Conception Church. The parish
property was sold in the spring of 2007.

Vocations
Nine religious vocations from the parish were
in one family, nine of the ten children of Kilian and
Clara Victoria (Scharf) Wolf. Kilian had come to
Americawith is brother from their native village of

Zahlback in Bavaria in 1877 at the age of nine but

soon returned home. He migrated to America

permanently in 1890. Clara was a native of

Columbus, born to immigrants from Waserlos in

Bavariaand from Switzerland. Kilianfarmed along

the LaRue and Agosta Pike (east of La Rue).

Sr. Mary Rita (Agnes Wolf) (1901-1970)of the
Franciscan Sisters of Oldenburg, Indiana

Sr. Gaudentia (Estella Wolf) (1902-1971) of the
same order

Rev. Anthony Wolf (1899-1980), ordained in
1926, is buried in St. Joseph Cemetery, Colum-
bus, with his parents

Brother Maurus (Theodore Wolf), O.S.B. (1906-
1982) of St. Anselm’s Abbey, Washington,
D.C.

Sr. Teresita (Magdalena Wolf) (1909-1964),
0.S.U. of Brown County

Sr. Mercedes (Evelyn Wolf) (1911-1996), of the
same

Sr.\eronica (Florence Wolf) (1913-2007), of the
same

Rev. Benedict Wolf, (1916-1997), ordained 1941
for the Glenmary Home Missioners

Rev. John V. Wolf, (1921-2012), ordained in
1945, of the Diocese of Columbus

NOTES
* Regarding the list of pastors, Father Ryan’s
name is the only one appearing in the baptismal
register from 1905 to 1912, but the annual Catholic
Directory lists Rev. Denis M. Halpin as resident in
1904 and Revs. Joseph M. & Lawrence E. Denning
attending from Marion in 1905 and 1906.

20) Marion County Deed Record 56/465

21) Edward Healy letter dated Feb. 27, 1949

22) Meyer to Ready, Sept. 1, 1945

23) Ready? to Carter, Oct. 20, 1955

24) Apr. 23,1950, Ready to Healy

25) Asst. Chancellor O’Donnell to Carter

26) Chancellor Carroll to Patterson, Jan. 18,
1962. Issenmann to Patterson

27) Mar. 15, 1880 CLN
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28) Sept. 15, 1880 CLN
29) letter from Father Healy, Feb. 27, 1949
30) 1975 parish directory

31) Status Animarum for 1991
32) cf note 29
33) Decree of suppression, June 8, 2004

St. Joseph Mission, La Rue

Baptisms,

The surviving record of baptisms is a

transcription and we are suspicious of some of

the surnames as given, so this record should be

used with caution.

1874

June 27, Bridget, daughter of John Hogan and
Laura Clark, born Feb. 24 in Ada; spons.
Frances Siebenfoercher. A. Siebenfoercher

Nov. 15, Patrick, son of Michael and Mrs.
McDonough, born Sept. 14 at Ada; spons.
Hugo and Mary Dorgen. Joseph M.
Quatman

Dec. 27, William, son of Jacob Scanlin and Mary
Moffett, born Oct. 27; spons. James and
Margaret Crowley. AS

1875

Apr. 4, Frances Elizabeth, daughter of Jacob
McGrath and Laura Crawford, born April,
1873; spons. Patrick Hanley and Maria
Bastable. JQ

Apr. 12, Rosela, daughter of Xavier Rush and
Elizabeth Ertle, born Dec. 13, 1869; spons.
Laurence and Mary O’Hara. IMQ [The
parents’ surnames appear to be switched in
this record. See the next two.]

Apr. 12, Emma, daughter of Xavier Ertle and
Elizabeth Rush, born Dec. 23, 1872; spons.
Stephen and Regina New. JMQ

Apr. 12, Dorothy, daughter of Xavier Ertle and
Elizabeth Rush, born Dec. 23, 1872; spons.
Martin and Barbara Schneckenberger. IMQ

May 1, Henry Thomas, son of Philip Klein and
Emmelein Lapp, born Nov. 26, 1864; spons.
Bartholomew O’Leary and Mary Klein.
JMQ

May 1, Laura Agnes, daughter of same, born

1874-1881

Dec. 10, 1873; spons. Michael and Mary
Klein. IMQ

May 9, William, son of William Tobin and Bridget
O’Connell, born Mar. 25, 1875; spons.
Andrew and M. Anna Murphy. JIMQ

May 9, Bertha, daughter of John Hacket and
Emma Frank, born Feb. 9; spons. Stephen
New and Bertha Hackett. JIMQ

June 13, Jacob Henry, son of Owen Kane and
Catherine McCune, born May 22; spons.
James and Anna Carter. JIMQ

June 13, Catherine, daughter of Miles Flyn and
Frances Collins, born May 10; spons. Hugh
Ryan and Catherine Lochlin. JIMQ

July 11, Margaret, daugher of Thomas McNeff
and Winifred Gibson, born June 14; spons.
Hugh Gilean and Brdiget McNeff. IMQ

Setp. 5, Mary, daughter of Daniel Breen and
Johanna Buckley, born July 5; spons. John
Klein and Sophia Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Nov. 7, J. Bridget, daughter of Joseph Klein and
Anna Kindel; spons. Daniel Harley and Helen
Flynn. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Nov. 7, Michael Andrew, son of Michael Dolt
and Josephine Bandel, born Oct. 20; spons.
Michael Klein and Elizabeth Baker. Anthony
S. Siebenfoercher

Nov. 7, Bridget, daughter of James McGrath and
Laura Crawford, born Oct. 8; spons. Patrick
O’Brien and Helen Bastable. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

1876
Mar. 12, Elizabeth, daughter of Daniel Harley and
Mary Schaefer, born Feb. 18 in Ada; spons.
Thomas Kevill and Catherine Baker.
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Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

June 11, Aloysius Daniel, son of Anthony Baker
and Julia Ann Damser?, born May 21 in Ada;
spons. Michael and Caroline Falker. Anthony
S. Siebenfoercher

July 2, Bertha, daughter of William Durbin and
Margaret Lapp, born May 17; spons.
Anthony and Julia Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Aug. 5, Johanna, daughter of Bartholomew
O’Leary and Mary Kirby?, born July 30;
spons. Michael and Johanna Morrow.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

May 5, Wilhelmina, daughter of Jacob Tiether and
Mary Eyole?, born Jan. 15; spons. Daniel
and Johanna Breen. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Nov. 12, Honora Belle, daughter of H. P. Owens
and Elizabeth Allerding, born 1876; spons.
Martin and Mary Cline. A. D. Dexter

Nov. 12, Sophia Elizabeth, daughter of Michael
Falker and Caroline Fisher, born 1876;
spons. John Cline and Sophia Baker. A. D.
Dexter

1877

Jan. 1, Margaret Susan, daughter of John Hanly
and Ann M. Dussenberg?, born Mar. 25,
1876; spons. Michael Morrow and Anna
Breen. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Aug. 19, H., child of Joseph Kleis and Laura
Kindle, born Aug. 2; spons. John Morrow
and Mary Klein. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Aug. 26, Augustine Benedict, son of Owen Kane
and Catherine McCune, born Aug. 23; spons.
Michael Crowley and Ann Hoben. A. D.
Dexter

1878
Jan. 1, Bridget, daughter of Daniel Breen and
Johanna Buckley, born Dec. 26, 1877;
spons. Michael Morrow and Bridget
Fitzgerald. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher
Feb. 11, John, son of John Hogan and Sarah
Clark, born Jan. 19; spons. T. Fielding and L.

Bastable. A. D. Dexter

May 17, Teresa, daughter of William Durbin and
Margaret Lapp, born April 29; spons.
Anthony and Julia Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

June 30, Agnes, daughter of Matthew Schiraand
Elizabeth Albert, born June 7; spons. Matt
Schneckenberger and Christina Albert.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

June 30, Carl, son of John Kramer and Mary
Flynn, born June 26; spons. Mathew Schira
and Mary New. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Sept. 8, Clara, daughter of James Scanlin and
Mary Moffett, born Sept. 1; spons. F. and E.
Scanlin. A. D. Dexter

Sept. 15, Andrew, son of Andrew Holt and
Sophia Brandel, born Apr. 18; spons.
Michael and Catherine Falker. A. D. Dexter

Oct. 27, Anna Gertrude, daughter of Owen Kane
and Catherine McCune, born Oct. 20; spons.
Lawrence and Catherine O’Hara. A. D.
Dexter

Sept. 8, John Thomas, son of John Carr and
Emma Osborn, born Aug. 18; spons. James
and Bridget O’Connor. ADD

Dec. 25, Adrian Leo, son of Joseph Kline and
Sarah Kindle, born Nov. 25; spons. John
Kline and Elizabeth Baker. ADD

Dec. 8, Elizabeth Marie, daughter of John Carr
and Emma Osborn, born Sept. 15; spons.
James and Bridget O’Connell. ADD

1879

Jan. 19, Dorothy, daughter of John Quinn and
Margaret Sullivan, born Jan. 15; spons.
Catherine Bastable and Catherine Fielding.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Feb. 18, Gertrude Johanna, daughter of Carl
Kush and Johanna Ferris, born Feb. 17;
spons. John and Mary Ferris. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Mar. 18, George Peter, son of Peter Rubeck and
Barbara Winslick?, born Feb. 22; spons.
George Albert and Anna Slonser. ADD

Mar. 10, Patrick, son of Patrick Cramer and
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Sarah Harlowe, born Mar. 5. J. Quatman

Apr. 7, Thomas Francis, son of Michael Falker
and Mary A. Schafer, born January; spons.
Michael and Catherine Falker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

June 29, Lillian Bridget, daughter of Thomas
Fielding and Mary A. Bastable, born June 13;
spons. Jacob Durbin and Mary Helen
Fielding. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

June 29, Salome, daughter of George LaChance
and Mary McMahon, born June 1; spons.
Anthony and Elizabeth Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Aug. 18, Anna, daughter of Michael Falker and
Caroline Fisher, born Aug. 18; spons. P.
Hanley and Anna Morrow. ADD

Aug. 18, Ida, daughter of same, born Aug. 18;
spons. D. and M. Hanly. ADD

Aug. 31, Arlamastia?, daughter of Jacob
McGrath and Sarah Crawford, born July 10;
spons. Daniel Buckley and Anna Breen.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Sept. 7, Leo Stephen, son of John Grammault
and Marie Miller, born Aug. 11; spons. Carl
Seitz and Catherine Miller. ADD

Dec. 13, Amelia Agnes, daughter of James
McGrath and Marie Columbus, born Mar. 8;
spons. Anthony and Clara Flaherty. ADD

1880

Mar. 2, Robert, son of Philip Klein and Amelia
Lapp, born Dec. 21, 1878; spons.
Bartholomew O’Leary and Elizabeth Quinn.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Mar. 3, Anasthasia, daughter of William Durbin
and Margaret Lapp, born Feb. 6; spons.
Anthony and Julia Anna Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

June 20, Claude Stephen, son of James Crowley
and Mary New, born June 14; spons.
Stephen and Regina New. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

July 24, Laura, daughter of Francis Owens and
Mary Schole?, born January; spons. John
and Cecilia Kline. Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Sept. 5, Thomas, son of James Kane and Ann
Gordon, born Aug. 24; spons. Thomas
Carter and Nora O’Hara. ADD

Nov. 7, Carl, son of John Kush and Lena
Terrace, born Oct. 16; spons. John Leitez
and Isabella Vandolf. ADD

1881

Jan. 19, Sarah, daughter of Anthony Baker and
Sarah Kindle, born Jan. 6; spons. Joseph
Klein and Catherine Baker. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

Feb. 6, Mary, daughter of John Carr and Mary
Osborn, born Aug. 15, 1880; spons. W.
Tobinand M. O’Connell. ADD

Feb. 6, Bridget, daughter of M. McDonough and
Mary Sheridan, born Jan. 31; spons. M.
Laughlin. ADD

Mar. 20, Rose, daughter orf Albert Conrad and
Caroline Gruenfelder, born Feb. 25; spons.
Stephen New and Rose Gruenfelder.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Mar. 20, Margaret, daughter of Patrick Cramer
and Sarra Harlow, born Mar. 6;
spons.Thomas and Marie A. McNeff.
Anthony S. Siebenfoercher

Mar. 27, Carl Martin, son of John Kline and
Cecilia Quinn, born Feb. 20; spons. Michael
Kline and Elizabeth Quinn. ADD

Apr. 3, Mary, daughter of Joseph Heimes and
Elizabeth Strassman, born Feb. 8; spons.
Peter and Barbara Rubeck. Anthony S.
Siebenfoercher

May 8, Frederick, son of Thomas Kurse? and
Margaret Dowd, born Apr. 30; spons. Daniel
Dowd. ADD

June 5, Eugene Alfred, son of Owen Kane and
Catherine McCune, born May 23; spons.
James and Ann Kane. ADD
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